Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: May 1, 2020 8:11 AM

To: Bryan Blom

Cc: Liaison; Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPQ); fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC); Laycock, Tristan
{SPAC/PSPC); Lord, David (Ext.); Elizabeth Lindsay; Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger

Subject: Re: For MO info: Updated procurement reporting table

Excellent. Thanks Bryan!

Sent from my iPhone

On May 1, 2020, at 7:21 AM, Bryan Blom <Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca> wrote:

Hey Emily and all. A later report PHAC sent last night shows 3 ventilators received, so we will add the
number to the web page.

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 30, 2020, at 9:26 PM, Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC) <emily.harris@canada.ca>
wrote:

Thanks. We will need to be prepared to confirm that the Thornhill delivery of 3 and the
gown deliveries have arrived despite PHAC not registering them.

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 30, 2020, at 8:16 PM, Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca> wrote:

Good evening,

Please find attached the updated procurement reporting table. Changes
are highlighted in yellow.
As discussed, we are planning to go live tomorrow, Friday, at 2 pm.

Thank you,

dflacilyne
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